A SOCONY-VACUUM COMPANY

Kormit, Texas
Decenmber 12, 1952

Hew Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
Attention Mrg, W, L, Smith

Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mrs, Smiths

With reference to your letter of December 9, 1952, we wish to
advise that form C»101 for revised loeation of our T,D, Pope
Well #4. SW SW Sec, %' T"'w’ Re37-E, wags filed with your
office for the purpose of changing the lease name from

T.D, Pope "B* 1 to 7,0, Pope #4,

The casing programs are changed begause the original C-10l vas

an estimate of the amount of casing to be used, whereas;

the revised C«101 shows the actusl amount of casing used,
Yours very btruly,

MAGROLIA PETRULE./M COMPANY

Malcolm Keeble
ejk Distriet Superintendent



